Library

From: Know Your Patch <knowyourpatch@dbca.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:24 PM

To: Library

Subject: Winter Holiday Program 2023

Welcome

day Program.

1 was very busy and successful with many of our programs filling up quickly! Due to the popularity of

oughout the school holidays and we are excited to bring you our July school holiday program.

n the Autumn school holidays.






juestions or enquiries email knowyourpatch@dbca.wa.gov.au

Winter Holidays

Lets celebrate NAIDOC week these winter school holidays.
1 jackets and gum boots - we are not going to let a bit of rain stop us from delivering

many programs as we can outside, so please keep that in mind when booking. Be pi

beaches, frogs, fungi and swamps!
C week in some of our programs these school holidays. (Kep Boodja, Maambakoor

‘rog Forage' night walks at Lightning swamp this Friday 9th June and Canning River E
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rams including costs, an activity break-down and to book, head to our website.

-upcoming program, please contact Know Your Patch via email at knowyourpatch@dbca.wa.gov.au

Visit the Know Your Patch website

Featured Activities

idays:

July 4th

2lp us celebrate NAIDOC week at our




frog and his life with his froggy friends

ckburn

Intry

iebup Lake to be taken on a cultural
s and culture of this special place.

ckburn



ning at Kings Park

ngs Park for a fun-filled NAIDOC
Jur Elders'.

ou follow the bidi trail enriched with
are stories and games as you

ynnected to this land.

2e you there!"

s Park.
th July



years old, meeting and ending at



We will ride to Lake Goollelal and
)ush and the bird life.

ywledge and learn how to identify
jes along the way! Places are

Lake Goollelal

BEAKS &

Snail Trails



>orey Whisson (WA Museum snail
the Beelu National Park in search

ntist and get involved in Snail Snap
at support a rich diversity of small
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New Locations

some new locations for you to discover.

ing with REmida in West Perth for our 'Connections to Nature program'. For more information look h
aste, reuse, and repurposing.

igford Park offers many bush walking trails through the jarrah forest- perfect for us to go on a fungi h
joy a gorgeous family morning, exploring the forest in search of mushrooms on a Magical Forest For

m

Park is Kings Park Education. These school holidays in there green room they will be hosting some f
cales and Tails. For more information look here. If you prefer to me some feathery locals maybe Kull
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y of Cockburn is activating Yangebup Lakes these school holidays by providing shelter and toilet fac
eld at Yangebup Lake. Join us for Calling Kooyar and Kep Boodja.

egional park in the city of Joondalup. The wetlands attract heaps of birds and wildlife. A boardwalk a
led for wrens, waterfowl, freshwater turtles and native water rats. Tiger snakes and dugites are also
kes to explore this beautiful place.

Covid-19 practices

\nity, we want to ensure the health and safety of our participants, staff and volunteers.

Ith and while the circumstances may be frequently changing, we appreciate your patience and understanding while we navigate through the July scho
ast season, which will provide an ease of mind if you are needing to cancel at the last minute due to a Covid-19 related reason. You can view the full p
ve been advised to isolate, are awaiting a Covid-19 test result or have a positive Covid-19 case, we ask that you do the right thing and not attend you

9 symptoms for the health and safety of the other participants, staff and volunteers.

h.

Keep up to date
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